
**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

COMMON COUNCIL

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2025, 5:30 PM 
115 E. PINE STREET, BELLEVUE, IDAHO 83313

AGENDA 
Agendas may be amended* 

JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6273122357?pwd=ekFEckpSQUF6RnVFUFpGYWNjd29Zdz09&omn=85157937455

MEETING ID: 627 312 2357
PASSCODE: 606XKf 

ONE TAP MOBILE

+1-253-215-8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 US (Houston) 

PLEASE MUTE YOUR CALL: PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES EXCEPT FOR EMERGENCY PERSONNEL. 

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

1. NOTICE OF AGENDA COMPLIANCE (PER IDAHO CODE §74-204): ACTION ITEM

Finding that the regular meeting notice and agenda were posted in accordance with Idaho Code §74-204 within forty-eight (48) hours prior 
to the meeting at: the City of Bellevue City Hall, Post Office, and on the City’s website on March 6, 2025. Suggested Motion: Move that the 
notice for the March 10, 2025, meeting was completed in accordance with Idaho Code, Section §74-204.) 

2. CALL FOR CONFLICT (AS OUTLINED IN IDAHO CODE §74-404): ACTION ITEM

3. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: FOR ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA – (COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO 3-5 MINUTES)

5. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: February 24, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

b. Approval of Claims: February 25, 2025, through March 10, 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer 

c. Department Head Reports  

6. REQUEST FOR FUNDS

a. Request for funds for the purchase of a Hydrant Meter with a Backflow Preventor in the amount of $3,576.95 
for the Water Department: Chris Johnson, Public Works Director | ACTION ITEM

b. Request for funds for the purchase of Snow Plus Tires for leased loader in the amount of $ 14,569.26 for the 
Streets Department: Chris Johnson, Public Works Director | ACTION ITEM

c. Request for funds for the purchase of sensors, meters, pumps, and motors for the wastewater treatment plant 
in the amount of $16,381.00 and $5,325.72: Chris Johnson, Public Works Director | ACTION ITEM

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Consideration of Adoption of City Ordinance No. 2025-02, an ordinance amending Bellevue City Code Title 3, 
Chapter 2, Sections 3 and 8 by adding the requirement of an alcohol awareness class for the applicant/business 
owner prior to any issuance or renewal of beer, wine, or liquor licenses, and adding language prohibiting Resort 
City Restaurants from promoting or operating as a Bar and Lounge: Christina Giordani, Mayor | ACTION ITEM

i. Consideration of Motion to Waive Three Readings of Ordinance #25-02 and Read by Title Only | 
ACTION ITEM

b. Consideration an Annual Retail Alcoholic Beverage License Application for the sale of beer at Lilia’s Market: Kirt 
Gaston, Bellevue Marshal and Christina Giordani, Mayor | ACTION ITEM

1



**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

c. Consideration of a Resort City Restaurant Liquor License Application for Lucy’s Breakfast, LLC: Kirt Gaston, 
Bellevue Marshal and Christina Giordani, Mayor | ACTION ITEM

8. ADJOURNMENT: ACTION ITEM

*If you would like to submit written comment on a public hearing agenda item: Submit your comments to 
aphelps@bellevueidaho.us. for adequate consideration, please submit written comments no later than noon on the day of the 
meeting. 

CONSEJO COMÚN

CIUDAD DE BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

2



**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

LUNES 10 DE MARZO DE 2025 17:30 
115 E. PINE STREET, BELLEVUE, IDAHO 83313 

ORDEN DEL DÍA
Las agendas pueden ser modificadas*

ÚNASE A LA REUNIÓN ZOOM: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6273122357?pwd=ekFEckpSQUF6RnVFUFpGYWNjd29Zdz09&omn=85157937455

ID DE REUNIÓN: 627 312 2357
CONTRASEÑA: 606XKf

MÓVIL DE UN TOQUE 
+1-253-215-8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 US (Houston) 

POR FAVOR SILENCIO SU LLAMADA: APAGUE TODOS LOS TELÉFONOS CELULARES EXCEPTO EL PERSONAL DE EMERGENCIA. 

LLAMAR AL ORDEN 

PASAR LISTA 

1. AVISO DE CUMPLIMIENTO DE LA AGENDA (SEGÚN EL CÓDIGO DE IDAHO §74-204): ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
Determinar que el aviso de la reunión regular y la agenda se publicaron de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho §74-204 dentro de las 
cuarenta y ocho (48) horas anteriores a la reunión en: el Ayuntamiento de la Ciudad de Bellevue, la Oficina de Correos y en el 
sitio web de la Ciudad en 5 de marzo de 2025. Moción sugerida: Proponer que el aviso para la reunión ordinaria del 10 de marzo 
2025 se complete de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho, Sección §74-204).

2. LLAMADO A CONFLICTO (COMO SE DESCRIBE EN EL CÓDIGO DE IDAHO §74-404): ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

3. INFORME DEL ALCALDE Y DEL CONSEJO 

4. COMENTARIO PÚBLICO (PARA TEMAS DE PREOCUPACIÓN QUE NO ESTÁN EN LA AGENDA – (LOS COMENTARIOS SE
LIMITARON A 5 MINUTOS)  

5. AGENDA DE CONSENTIMIENTO: ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN 
a. Aprobación del Acta: 24 de febrero de 2025, Acta de la reunión ordinaria: Amy Phelps, Secretaria Municipal 

b. Aprobación de reclamaciones: 25 de febrero de 2025 al 10 de marzo de 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Tesorera 

c. Informes del jefe de departamento

6. SOLICITUD DE FONDOS 
a. Solicitud de fondos para la compra de un Medidor de Hidrantes con Preventor de Reflujo por un monto de 

$3,576.95 para el Departamento de Agua: Chris Johnson, Director de Obras Públicas | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

b. Solicitud de fondos para la compra de Llantas Snow Plus para cargador arrendado por un monto de $14,569.26 
para el Departamento de Calles: Chris Johnson, Director de Obras Públicas | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

c. Solicitud de fondos para la compra de sensores, medidores, bombas y motores para la planta de tratamiento de 
aguas residuales por un monto de $16,381.00 y $5,325.72: Chris Johnson, Director de Obras Públicas | ARTÍCULO 
DE ACCIÓN

7. NUEVOS NEGOCIOS 
a. Consideración de la adopción de la Ordenanza municipal no. 2025-02, una ordenanza que modifica el Título 3, 

Capítulo 2, Secciones 3 y 8 del Código de la ciudad de Bellevue al agregar el requisito de una clase de 
concientización sobre el alcohol para el solicitante/propietario del negocio antes de cualquier emisión o 
renovación de licencias de cerveza, vino o licor, y agregar texto que prohíbe a los restaurantes de Resort City 
promocionar u operar como un bar y salón: Christina Giordani, alcaldesa | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

i. Consideración de una moción para renunciar a tres lecturas de la Ordenanza no. 25-02 y leerla únicamente 
por título | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

3



**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

b. Consideración de una solicitud de licencia anual minorista de bebidas alcohólicas para la venta de cerveza en Lilia’s 
Market: Kirt Gaston, Bellevue Marshal y Christina Giordani, alcaldesa | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

c. Consideración de una solicitud de licencia de licor para restaurante de Resort City para Lucy’s Breakfast, LLC: Kirt 
Gaston, Bellevue Marshal y Christina Giordani, alcaldesa | ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

8. APLAZAMIENTO: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN

 Si desea enviar un comentario por escrito sobre un tema de la agenda de una audiencia pública: envíe sus 
comentarios a aphelps@bellevueidaho.us (antes del mediodía del día de la reunión) 

4



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

Re: Consent Agenda  

Date: March 10, 2025 

Suggested Motion  

Move to approve the Consent Agenda as: amended, corrected, or as presented.  

Enclosures 

1. February 24, 2025 Regular Common Council Meeting Minutes 

2. Claims Payable February 24 through March 10, 2025, by class and by vendor  

3. Department Head Reports  

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

6



CITY OF BELLEVUE 
COMMON COUNCIL 

February 24, 2024 
Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 
Common Council Minutes | February 24, 2025  

Approved February ___, 2025 

The Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho met at a Regular Meefing on Monday, February 10, 2025, at 
5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City of Bellevue Offices, located at 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, ID 
83313. 

Call to Order: Council President Shay called the Regular Meefing to order at 5:30 p.m.  

Roll Call: 

Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor – Present  
Diane Shay, Council President – Present  
Tammy E. Davis, Council Member – Absent 
Suzanne Wrede, Council Member – Present  
Jessica Obenauf, Council Member – Present  
Shaun Mahoney, Council Member – Present  

Staff Present:
Kirtus Gaston, Marshal 
Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer 
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 
Rick Allington, Legal Council  
Brian Parker, Community Development Director  
Greg Beaver, Fire Chief  
Chris Johnson, Public Works Director

Others in Aftendance: Tony Evans (Idaho Mountain Express – Via Zoom), Hershal Deckard – Via Zoom  

1. Nofice of Agenda Compliance: 
The posfing of this regular meefing agenda complied with Idaho Code §74-204. The regular meefing agenda was 
posted within forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meefing at the Bellevue City Hall, Post Office, and on the City 
website on February 20, 2025.

Mofion: Council President Shay moved that the agenda nofice was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 
Council Member Obenauf seconded, and the mofion passed unanimously. 

2. Call for Conflict as Outlined in Idaho Code §74-404:
No conflict was noted.  

3. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT

Mayor Giordani thanked the Public Works Department for their efforts with snow removal. Council Member 
Obenauf said she was going to collaborate with Ashton from the ERC for the annual Clean Sweep event and 
spoke about reaching out to the County to get fees waived. Council Member Wrede spoke about the progression 
of the transifion to the City’s new website from CivicPlus. 

4. Public Comment: (for Items of Concern Not on the Agenda) 
The Mayor opened the meefing for public comment at 5:34 pm.  
No comments were made at this fime. 

Item 5a
7



Page 2 of 4 
Common Council Minutes | February 24, 2025

Approved February ___, 2025 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ACTION ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: February 10, 2025, Regular Meefing Minutes: Amy Phelps, City Clerk
b. Approval of Claims: January 11, 2025, through February 24, 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer 
c. Treasurers Report for the Month of January 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer 

Council President Shay pointed out that page one item four in the minutes stated the Mayor opened the 
meefing, but the Mayor was not present at the meefing. The change was noted by the Clerk. Council Member 
Bergin Inquired about how the Snowplow Contract amendment would affect the budget. Discussion was had 
about how extra money could be reallocated if needed. 

Mofion: Council President Shay moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Council Member Obenauf 
Seconded the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Obenauf, Council Member 
Bergin, Council Member Wrede, Council Member Shay, Council Member Mahoney. Council Members 
Vofing Nay: None. Council Member Davis was absent for the vote. The Mofion Passed..   

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Request for Authorizafion for the Mayor to sign a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in coordinafion 
with the City of Bellevue and the Blaine County Sherriff’s Department for cooperafive public safety services 
in their respecfive jurisdicfions during the 2025 World Cup Finals: Kirtus Gaston, Bellevue Marshall | 
ACTION ITEM

Marshal Gaston explained the purpose of the MOU is to help the Sherriff’s office with anything they need during 
the World Cup Finals when resources in the Valley Will be spread thin. Council Member Wrede asked the 
Marshal about the license plate readers for Bellevue. Marshal Gaston said that is something the City will need in 
the future, but it may cost a bit of money.  

Mofion:   Council Member Obenauf moved to authorize the Mayor to sign a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) in coordinafion with the City of Bellevue and the Blaine County Sherrif’s Department for 
cooperafive public safety services in their respecfive jurisdicfions during the 2025 World Cup Finals. 
Council Member Mahoney Seconded the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member 
Obenauf, Council Member Bergin, Council Member Wrede, Council Member Shay, Council Member 
Mahoney. Council Members Vofing Nay: None. Council Member Davis was absent for the vote. The 
Mofion Passed

b. Approval of Resolufion No. 25-09 confirming appointment of Diane Shay to the Bellevue Urban Renewal 
Agency (BURA) Board of Commissioners with a term expiring February 2027 and confirming the 
reappointment of John Carriero to the BURA Board of Commissioners with a term expiring February 2029 | 
ACTION ITEM

Mofion:   Council Member Bergin moved to Approve of Resolufion No. 25-09 confirming appointment of Diane 
Shay to the Bellevue Urban Renewal Agency (BURA) Board of Commissioners with a term expiring 
February 2027 and confirming the reappointment of John Carriero to the BURA Board of 
Commissioners with a term expiring February 2029. Council Member Obenauf Seconded the Mofion. 
Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Obenauf, Council Member Bergin, Council Member 
Wrede, Council Member Shay, Council Member Mahoney. Council Members Vofing Nay: None. Council 
Member Davis was absent for the vote. The Mofion Passed

8



Page 3 of 4 
Common Council Minutes | February 24, 2025

Approved February ___, 2025 

7. WORK SESSION

a. Discussion regarding a new fee structure moving forward for water hydrant connecfions, future bulk water 
hookups and dump-stafion opportunifies: Chris Johnson, Public Works Director | ACTION ITEM 

Public Works Director Chris Johnson went over opfions for a bulk water fill stafion and the costs associated with 
them, as well as potenfial grant opportunifies. He menfioned the approval of an RV dump site at the Maverick
Gas Stafion that he didn’t know about unfil recently. He stated his concern with chemicals that would be used 
and potenfial problems it could cause with biology at the wastewater treatment plant and the current lagoon 
situafion. He went on to compare pricing for fill stafion permits with surrounding jurisdicfions. 

Mayor Giordani asked about the potenfial of implemenfing a mobile meter unit. Mr. Johnson said this opfion
would be the quickest, most economical possibility to use as a starfing point and the lift stafion area would be 
the best place for it. He went on to discuss the enforcement of the City Ordinance associated with water theft 
and proposed increases for annual water permit fees. Further discussion was had about penalfies for theft of 
water from hydrants and concern about water contaminafion from possible backflow.  

The Council discussed the current methods of providing water, including short-term use from hydrants and long-
term fill stafions. They also discussed the potenfial benefits and drawbacks of these methods, including the cost 
of providing water and the impact on the City's water system. They agreed that the current system of charging a 
flat fee for a 30-day permit may not be the most effecfive way to monefize water usage. The Council considered 
a metered rate system, which would require infrastructure upgrades. The Council circled back to discuss revising 
the water use permit system to befter regulate and charge for water usage and implemenfing a base fee plus a 
yearly permit fee, using the current commercial water rate to calculate this. They also discussed an 
administrafive fee for tracking usage suggesfing a yearly permit regardless of usage volume.

Council President Shay asked to revisit the topic of the RV dump site at the Maverik that was brought up at the 
beginning of this workshop. Brian Parker, Community Development Director explained that the approved Design 
Review applicafion idenfified the RV dump site and there is no addifional approval associated with it. They sfill 
need to get a water and sewer permit, which he stated he will work out with Chris Johnson and Rick Allington. 
Council President Shay and Council Member Wrede expressed their disapproval with the idea of Bellevue 
becoming an RV dumping ground. Mayor Giordani said there are RV dump stafion in every City. Chris Johnson, 
Public Works Director explained that Bellevue’s exisfing RV park is no different and expressed concern with 
having two operafional dump sites before the wastewater facility is back online. Council Member Bergin said he 
thought that if the RV Dump Stafion was not correctly reviewed during the inifial design review maybe it could 
be put on hold unfil it was thoroughly reviewed. Mayor Giordani looped back to the original workshop topic of 
pursuing a fill stafion in Bellevue. The Council agreed it was something they would like to see further pursued. 

b. Discussion and review of the City of Bellevue Comprehensive Plan 

Brian Parker, Community Development Director discussed the review of the City's comprehensive plan, assigning 
a homework task to the Council Members to review and provide feedback in a month from this meefing. Council 
President Shay reviewed the implementafion secfion of the Comp plan and asked the Council to consider the 
implementafion of the plan and needed updates. 

Chris Johnson, Public Works Director addressed the issue of disrespect and threats faced by the City's Street 
Department, emphasizing the need for a more supporfive and respecfful community especially revolving around 
the snow removal efforts. 

9



Page 4 of 4 
Common Council Minutes | February 24, 2025

Approved February ___, 2025 

8. Adjournment:
With no further business coming before the Common Council at this fime, Council Member Obenauf moved to 
adjourn the meefing. Council President Shay seconded the mofion. The meefing adjourned at 7:05 p.m. The 
mofion passed unanimously.

 ________________________________  
Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor 

Aftest: 

_____________________________ 
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

10



Item 5b
11



12



13



14



15



16



Bellevue Marshal’s Office  

                                                         115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

City Council Report 

Date:03/03/2025 

February Report 

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office responded to 343 calls for service (CFS) resulting 
in 23 case reports, 67 citations, 9 arrests.  Sgt. Shelamer went to ICRMP Executive 
Leadership Training held at the Blaine County Public Safety Facility.  We will be 
continuing with several training courses over the next coming months.  We have 
conducted several on-site inspections for alcohol/liquor licensees and applicants.    

If you ever have questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Year to Date # 
Call for service 638
Case Reports 36
Citations 126
Arrests 23

Thank you, 

K. Gaston 

Item 5c17



Page 1 of 1

Cases by Month Printed on March 3, 2025

Start Date/Time Primary Officer Statutes/Offenses Disposition

BMO20250035 02/28/25 08:35 Thayer, Joseph 18-1501(1) - CHILDREN - INJURY 18-1501(1) -

BMO20250036 02/28/25 17:35 Thayer, Joseph OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250032 02/25/25 09:09 Thayer, Joseph 18-901 - ASSAULT 18-901 - ASSAULT

BMO20250033 02/26/25 22:20 Rawson, Justin 37-2734A(1) - DRUG 37-2734A(1) - DRUG

BMO20250034 02/27/25 07:56 Gaston, Kirtus Traffic Crash; 49-638 - MOTOR Traffic Crash; 49-638 -

BMO20250031 02/23/25 17:28 Rawson, Justin OFF-BATTERY - OFFICER OFF-BATTERY -

BMO20250030 02/23/25 00:21 Shelamer, Mike 18-8004(1)(A) (M) - DRIVING 18-8004(1)(A) (M) -

BMO20250029 02/21/25 11:45 Gaston, Kirtus 18-2403 - THEFT - PETIT: 18-2403 - THEFT -

BMO20250021 02/16/25 09:31 Thayer, Joseph 10-50 - TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 10-50 - TRAFFIC

BMO20250027 02/20/25 19:43 Shelamer, Mike OFF-CIVIL - OFFICER REPORT - OFF-CIVIL - OFFICER

BMO20250028 02/21/25 07:03 Gaston, Kirtus 18-8001 - DRIVING WITHOUT 18-8001 - DRIVING

BMO20250026 02/19/25 09:17 Thayer, Joseph OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250024 02/17/25 21:12 Rawson, Justin OFF-BATTERY - OFFICER OFF-BATTERY -

BMO20250025 02/18/25 14:37 Gaston, Kirtus OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250023 02/17/25 13:11 Gaston, Kirtus 18-8004(1)(A)(F) - DRIVING UNDER 18-8004(1)(A)(F) -

BMO20250022 02/16/25 14:35 Thayer, Joseph 49-1401(3) - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1401(3) - MOTOR

BMO20250014 02/01/25 12:06 Thayer, Joseph BCC Civil - BMO - Civil City BCC Civil - BMO - Civil

BMO20250020 02/08/25 20:59 Rawson, Justin 49-1303 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1303 - MOTOR

BMO20250019 02/08/25 10:14 Gaston, Kirtus 49-1303 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1303 - MOTOR

BMO20250018 02/07/25 23:29 Rawson, Justin OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250015 02/05/25 14:11 Thayer, Joseph 18-4626 - WILLFUL 18-4626 - WILLFUL

BMO20250017 02/07/25 12:47 Gaston, Kirtus Traffic Crash Traffic Crash

BMO20250016 02/05/25 17:40 Thayer, Joseph 49-301 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-301 - MOTOR

Total Records: 23

18



19



Page 1 of 3

BMO Citation - By Officer, By Offense Printed on March 3, 2025
[Citation->Issued Date/Time] is between '2025-02-01 00:00:00' and '2025-02-28 23:59:59' and
[Involvement->Case->Primary Officer->Agency->Name] is in this list 'E'Bellevue Marshal''s Office''

Ticket #

Gaston, Kirtus
BEP350-0648

DRIVING WITHOUT PRIVILEGES - misdemeanor Total: 1
BEP350-0654

MOTOR VEHICLES - FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY - ALLOW SUFFICIENT SPACE Total: 1
BEP350-0652

MOTOR VEHICLES - REGISTRATION - FAIL TO REGISTER ANNUALLY Total: 1
BEP350-0651

BEP350-0646

BEP350-0653

BEP350-0652

BEP350-0645

BEP350-0644

BEP350-0641

BEP350-0643

BEP350-0647

BEP350-0649

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 10
BEP350-0642

MOTOR VEHICLES - STOP SIGN - FAIL TO STOP/YIELD FROM Total: 1
BEP350-0650

PROVIDING FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT, GOVERNMENT AGENCIES Total:
1

BEP350-0650

THEFT - PETIT: SHOPLIFTING Total: 1

Gaston, Kirtus Total: 16

Rawson, Justin
BEP375-0393

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - POSSESSION OF LESS THAN 3 OZ - misdemeanor Total: 1
BEP375-0393

DRUG PARAPHERNALIA - USE OR POSSESS WITH INTENT TO USE Total: 1
BEP375-0389

MOTOR VEHICLES - REGISTRATION - FAIL TO REGISTER ANNUALLY Total: 1

20



Page 2 of 3

Ticket #

BEP375-0396

BEP375-0388

BEP375-0391

BEP375-0390

BEP375-0395

BEP375-0394

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 6

Rawson, Justin Total: 9

Shelamer, Mike
BEP365-0723

ALCOHOL BEV-CONSUME / POSS. OPEN CONTAINER (DRIVER) Total: 1
BEP365-0723

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE - misdemeanor Total: 1
BEP365-0704

BEP365-0705

BEP365-0708

BEP365-0718

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - INFRACTION Total: 4
BEP365-0723

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - MISDEMEANOR Total: 1
BEP365-0719

BEP365-0713

BEP365-0712

BEP365-0717

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE - infraction Total: 4
BEP365-0715

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER OR UNSAFE LANE CHANGE Total: 1
BEP365-0709

BEP365-0718

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER RIGHT TURN Total: 2
BEP365-0712

MOTOR VEHICLES - SAFETY RESTRAINT OPERATOR/OCCUPANT UNDER 18 Total: 1
BEP365-0711

BEP365-0714

BEP365-0716

BEP365-0710

BEP365-0720

BEP365-0721

BEP365-0722

BEP365-0707

BEP365-0706

BEP365-0703

21



Page 3 of 3

Ticket #

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 10

Shelamer, Mike Total: 25

Thayer, Joseph
BEP370-0493

MOTOR VEHICLES - DISTRACTED DRIVING Total: 1
BEP370-0485

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - MISDEMEANOR Total: 1
BEP370-0491

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - MOTORCYCLE ENDORSEMENT Total: 1
BEP370-0484

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER RIGHT TURN Total: 1
BEP370-0488

MOTOR VEHICLES - INATTENTIVE DRIVING Total: 1
BEP370-0481

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - BASIC RULE Total: 1
BEP370-0486

BEP370-0482

BEP370-0489

BEP370-0493

BEP370-0480

BEP370-0479

BEP370-0487

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 7
BEP370-0490

MOTOR VEHICLES - STOP SIGN - YIELD SIGN VIOLATIONS Total: 1
BEP370-0491

MOTOR VEHICLES - YIELD SIGN - FAIL TO YIELD Total: 1
BEP370-0492

TEXTING WHILE DRIVING 2ND IN 3 YEARS Total: 1
bep370-0483

WILLFUL CONCEALMENT Total: 1

Thayer, Joseph Total: 17

Total Records: 67

22



23



24



City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 

Public Works update March 4, 2025: 

Streets – The streets team continues to remove snow from piles around the city to the main snow 
storage yard. I encourage all council members to take a walk or drive from 2nd street east to 7th 
street and from Wanut North to Spruce and see for yourself the conditions of the roads. The 
warm days and the runoff and the freezing temperatures at night are causing frost heaves 
breaking apart the surface then the runoff again the next day is washing the gravel and creating 
massive potholes or clusters of potholes. Unfortunately, there isn’t much the department can do 
until it dries out and we can start filling and repairing them to what extent we can. 

Water – Still working on the consolidated meter list and filling in missing information like meter 
size and type of use (single family, business, mixed use). We had a productive meeting with our 
water project team, just finishing up a few clarifying questions and holding another meeting with 
our engineers and our legal team to develop a MOU so Ee Da Ho and our project team are on the 
same understanding of intent, scope of work and location. We are expecting to start survey work 
once the snow clears and finish out the environmental document. Then we can move into 
preliminary engineering and should have the engineering complete and ready for public 
comment and DEQ review this fall. With the transition to Cassell we can start moving forward to 
bringing our meters online. We need to ensure the accuracy of the meter list and the accounts in 
Cassell are correct and we can import that list into the Neptun Meter reading software. I 
anticipate we could start seeing live reads in June and transition to a metered rate by 
September/October.  

Wastewater – Electricians are making good progress and have removed the old wires and 
panels. They have set the new panels and have much of the conduit hung and in place. We have 
had some setbacks with getting the proper couplers for two of the pumps, but they arrived on 
March 3rd and should be installed on Friday March 7th. We also found that most of the sensors 
have corroded and cannot be repaired. We have identified them and have sent lists to suppliers 
for quotes and hope to order them as soon as possible.   

Parks, Building and Grounds – We are seeing new graffiti around town primarily on signs. We 
continue to remove it and keep up with any maintenance that can be done at this time. 

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

26



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Brian Parker, Community Development Director 

Re: Department Report 

Date: March 10, 2025 

Building 

In February, the City has received the following building permit activity: 

Applications Received Permits Issued

Alternative Energy 0 0

New Residential 2 0

New Commercial 0 0

Extension of Time 0 0

Demolition 0 0

Fence 0 0

Roof 0 0

Current Planning 

In January, staff received one (1) Sign application. 

Staff is reviewing the information received to date on the Business Zone Text Amendment. Staff will 

prepare recommendations and schedule another joint work session in the coming months. 

With the spring thaw starting, Staff has been receiving more inquiries on building and land entitlement. 

Staff is reviewing forms, public-facing information, and internal processes to more efficiently manage 

planning and building within the City. 

Long Range Planning 

Staff is continuing to work with Forsgren and Associates on updating the Transportation Master Plan, 

and possibly coordinating that effort with upcoming grant opportunities. 

Grants 

The City of Bellevue is a finalist for the Blue Cross of Idaho Community Project grant. More information 

will be coming soon. 

27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

28



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

Re: Department Report 

Date: March 10, 2024 

The Bellevue Clerk’s office exists to provide administrative services to the city as well as 

maintain city records and regulate city licensing. Additionally, the Clerk supports the legislative 

work of the Mayor and Common Council.  

Licensing: 

 New Business License Applications - February: 1 

Public Records Request:  

 Public Records Requests for the Month of February: 2 

Marcy and Maria attended Caselle Training in Provo, Utah the week of February 17th. They are 

gearing up for the transition to go live on March 10th.   

I attended an ICRMP Executive Leadership Training Course lasting 5 days from February 24th 

through 28th which covered effective management strategies, teamwork, and employee 

coaching. 

I have begun to revise, and re-format City applications and forms and I continue to work on the 

organization of City Records in preparation to transition to the new website.   

Staff continues to fulfill day to day customer service, payment collection for water and 

Wastewater, and general administrative tasks to keep the department running smoothly.  

29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

30



City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

City of Bellevue 
Regular Common Council Meeting 
March 10, 2025 
 
Public Works Request 
Water Department 
 
Item: Hydrant Meter w/ Backflow Preventor 
  
 Background: Council requested that research be conducted on ways to 
meter and better control our bulk water permitting. A full station would require 
engineering and DEQ approval, which from previous projects in other jurisdictions 
could cost between $100,000 and $200,000. 
 
 Recommendation: A hydrant meter with a backflow prevention device with 
a single point of use with a second one on hand for site specific use would meet the 
ability to track the water use and ensure there is a backflow device present.   
 
Chris Johnson 
Public Works Director 
cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

Item 6a31

http://www.bellevueidaho.us/
mailto:cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us


Back to overview

+ Hover to zoom | Click to enlarge

Zenner FHD Hydrant Meter
w/ Wilkins Backflow
Preventer (Gallons), 2-1/2
NST

$3,576. price per each
excl. tax

In Stock

Need Help? Call 800-548-1234

Item

number

14070

Brand Name Zenner Performance Meter

Catalog Page 501

Net weight 69.2

Condition New

95

1

Add to cartAdd to cart ››
Add to Order Template

Add to wish list

Product Details

Flows up to 650 gpm

RPZ (reduced pressure zone) design for maximum water system protection

More compact and economical then the competition

Product name or item number...
1

2/25/25, 2:23 PM Zenner FHD Hydrant Meter w/ Wilkins Backflow Preventer (Gallons), 2-1/2 NST | USABlueBook.com

https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/hydrant-flow-testing-measurement/hydrant-meter-w-3-backflow-preventer-2-1-3-2-nst-g-14070 1/4

32

https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/hydrant-flow-testing-measurement/
https://catalog.usabluebook.com/C133-Catalog/501/
https://www.usabluebook.com/
https://www.usabluebook.com/shop/basket


This device measures potable water from a fire hydrant or other non-permanent installation where flow is in one direction only.

The single-body construction makes this unit more compact than the competition, while providing backflow and back siphonage

protection that meets most national standards. Fast hookup means no hoses or carts required.

The 3" meter is a class II turbine meter for accurate measurement of gallons used. The meter meets the requirements of both

ANSI and AWWA C701-88 class II requirements.

The backflow preventer uses two Wilkins 3" check valves and a differential pressure relief valve for maximum protection. This

creates a reduced pressure zone (RPZ), which means the unit will release to atmosphere if the differential pressure is not

maintained at all times.

The unit mounts directly to 2-1/2" NST hydrant connections. It comes standard with a brass 2-1/2" NST swivel connection on

the inlet side and a 2-1/2" NST male for hook up on the discharge side. The 2-1/2" NST inlet swivel connection contains a built-in

screen to protect the meter from damage by stones or large particles.

The main valve body is hard-anodized aluminum that is epoxy-coated inside and out for superior durability. The valve body is

brass, and the lifting handles are stainless steel. The unit has a built-in adjustable leg for positive support no matter what the

terrain around your hydrant. The leg is adjustable from 7-1/2" up to 27". The unit weighs just 54 lbs, making it easier to handle.

Meter registers in gallons. Meters that register in cubic feet are available ; see stock # 14088.

Tech Specs:

Pressure rating: 175 psi

Flow range: gallons: 2.5 to 450 continuous flow (up to 650 gpm intermittent flow)

Dimensions: 26-1/2"L x 8"W x 17"H

Last viewed products View all Clear

Hydra
nt
Backfl
ow
Preve
nter
2"
Watts
009 2-
1/2"N
ST x 2-

2/25/25, 2:23 PM Zenner FHD Hydrant Meter w/ Wilkins Backflow Preventer (Gallons), 2-1/2 NST | USABlueBook.com

https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/hydrant-flow-testing-measurement/hydrant-meter-w-3-backflow-preventer-2-1-3-2-nst-g-14070 2/4

33

https://www.usabluebook.com/last-viewed-products
https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/backflow-prevention-pressure-relief/hydrant-backflow-preventer-2-7-watts-009-2-1-3-2-7-17159
https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/backflow-prevention-pressure-relief/hydrant-backflow-preventer-2-7-watts-009-2-1-3-2-7-17159


Item
No.
17159

1/2NS
T

$2,109.95

Our Business

› Home

› About Us

› Careers

› Catalog Request

› Contact Us

› Privacy Notice

Resources

› Return Policy

› Se habla español

› World Service

› Terms & Conditions

My Account

› My Profile

› My Orders

› My Invoices

› My Shipments

› My Order Templates

   

Items sold by USABlueBook are intended for use only by professionals in the water and wastewater treatment industry. Many

items

sold by USABlueBook require supplemental training, licenses or permits for proper use and may be harmful if not used properly.

All Rights Reserved. Any reproduction of this website in whole or part, or any unauthorized use without express permission by

HDS IP Holding, LLC is prohibited by and will constitute a violation of the copyright laws of the United States. USABlueBook®

and the USABlueBook logo are trademarks of HDS IP Holding, LLC.

2/25/25, 2:23 PM Zenner FHD Hydrant Meter w/ Wilkins Backflow Preventer (Gallons), 2-1/2 NST | USABlueBook.com

https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/hydrant-flow-testing-measurement/hydrant-meter-w-3-backflow-preventer-2-1-3-2-nst-g-14070 3/4

34

https://www.usabluebook.com/hydrants/backflow-prevention-pressure-relief/hydrant-backflow-preventer-2-7-watts-009-2-1-3-2-7-17159
https://www.usabluebook.com/resources/about
https://www.usabluebook.com/resources/about
https://www.usabluebook.com/careers
https://www.usabluebook.com/resources/cataloglibrary
https://www.usabluebook.com/contactus
https://www.usabluebook.com/privacynotice
https://www.usabluebook.com/contact-us
https://www.usabluebook.com/service/return-policy
https://www.usabluebook.com/spanish
https://www.usabluebook.com/contactus/international
https://www.usabluebook.com/termsconditions
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/edit
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/orders/
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/invoices/
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/shipments/
https://www.usabluebook.com/profile/ordertemplates
https://www.facebook.com/OfficialUSABlueBook
https://www.facebook.com/OfficialUSABlueBook
https://www.facebook.com/OfficialUSABlueBook
https://www.youtube.com/user/USABlueBookCatalog
https://www.youtube.com/user/USABlueBookCatalog
https://www.youtube.com/user/USABlueBookCatalog
https://www.linkedin.com/company/usabluebook
https://www.linkedin.com/company/usabluebook
https://www.linkedin.com/company/usabluebook
https://www.instagram.com/usabluebook
https://www.instagram.com/usabluebook
https://www.instagram.com/usabluebook


City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

City of Bellevue 
Regular Common Council Meeting 
March 10, 2025 
 
Public Works Request 
Streets Department 
 
Item: Snow Plus Tires for Leased Loader 
  
 Background: Loader was acquired on a lease and ordered by the City 
Administrator. The upgrade to snow plus tires was not considered. Even with all 
wheel drive the loader loses traction when the roads become covered in snow and 
ice. This presents a hazard to the operator and reduces the work the loader can do. 
Upon completion of the lease the loader must be returned with at least 50% tread 
life on the tires. 
 
 Recommendation: To get full use out of the loader, Snow Plus tires should 
be installed. Purcell Tire and Rubber Co. provided a quote for $14,569.26. The 
other quote was nearly $6000 more. The current tires can be covered and stored 
until completion of the lease and then reinstalled to meet the 50% tread life 
requirement. 
 
Chris Johnson 
Public Works Director 
cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

Item 6b35

http://www.bellevueidaho.us/
mailto:cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us


36



City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

City of Bellevue 
Regular Common Council Meeting 
March 10, 2025 
 
Public Works Request 
Wastewater 
 
Item: Wastewater Treatment Plant Sensors and Meters 
  
 Background: The 2023 incident at the treatment plant has damaged the 
sensors and monitoring devices which allow the operators to ensure the treatment 
process is operating correctly. Some of these are outdated models and are no longer 
available and we are looking for the closest replacements available.   
 
 Recommendation: The attached quote is for items needed to get the plant 
back into operation. These parts are specific and sold by regional suppliers. The 
current items are no longer manufactured or available and these are the new 
models available. This requires us to purchase a new calibration set and 
maintenance case to adjust them and maintain them once back in operation.   
 
Chris Johnson 
Public Works Director 
cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

Item 6c
37

http://www.bellevueidaho.us/
mailto:cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us


Core & Main
P.O. Box 
28330
St. Louis MO 
63146
United States

Quote
#Q007135

03/03/2025

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you! Please note that most orders ship within 2 days of receipt.  To place an order 
please visit our website at supply.coreandmain.com or call 1-888-885-2673. For technical support call or send an email to 
support.supply@coreandmain.com.This quote may include globally sourced (imported) materials that are subject to changing 
tariffs. Prices are subject to change due to potential additional tariffs imposed by the U.S. Government. If imposed, prices will 
increase by the same percentage and will be effective on the date that the new tariffs are implemented. These items should be 
purchased with haste to avoid any additional rising tariff costs.

1 of 1

Bill To Ship To TOTAL
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CITY OF BELLEVUE
2087882128
PO BOX 825
BELLEVUE ID 83313 0825
United States

CITY OF BELLEVUE
(208) 788-2128
115 E PINE
BELLEVUE ID 83313
United States $16,381.00

Quote Provided By Acct# Customer Terms Quote Expires
Travis Lane 110443S City Of Bellevue NET 30 06/01/2025

Line# QTY Item Rate Amount

2 2 704108
Hach SC4500 Controller, Prognosys, 5X mA Output, 2 
Digital Sensors, LXV525.99E11551

$3,430.00 $6,860.00

10 2 703645
Hach TU5300sc Low Range Laser Turbidimeter w/ 
System Check, EPA Version, LXV445.99.11112

$3,271.00 $6,542.00

11 2 703617
Hach Flow Sensor for TU5300sc and TU5400sc Laser 
Turbidimeter, LQV160.99.00002

$251.00 $502.00

12 1 703870
Hach Stablcal® Calibration Set w/out RFID for TU5200, 
TU5300sc & TU5400sc Laser Turbidimeter, LZY898

$668.00 $668.00

13 1 703877
Hach Maintenance Case TU5Xxx; Row, LZY907.97.00002

$1,809.00 $1,809.00

Subtotal $16,381.00

  Promotion

  Tax Total (%) $0.00

  FedEx Ground® $0.00

  Total $16,381.00

 

38

https://supply.coreandmain.com/Hach-SC4500-Controller-Prognosys-5X-mA-Output-2-Digital-Sensors-LXV525.99E11551
https://supply.coreandmain.com/Hach-TU5300sc-Low-Range-Laser-Turbidimeter-w-System-Check-EPA-Version-LXV445.99.11112
https://supply.coreandmain.com/Hach-Flow-Sensor-for-TU5300sc-and-TU5400sc-Laser-Turbidimeter-LQV160.99.00002
https://supply.coreandmain.com/Hach-Stablcal-Calibration-Set-w-out-RFID-for-TU5200-TU5300sc-TU5400sc-Laser-Turbidimeter-LZY898
https://supply.coreandmain.com/Hach-Maintenance-Case-TU5Xxx-Row-LZY907.97.00002


City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

City of Bellevue 
Regular Common Council Meeting 
March 10, 2025 
 
Public Works Request 
Wastewater 
 
Item: Wastewater Treatment Plant Sensors and Meters 
  
 Background: The 2023 incident at the treatment plant has damaged some of 
the pumps and motors. We have already replaced many of them already. These 
motors assist with the Waste Activated Sludge Process (WAS) which is a kind of 
sewage treatment that blows air into unsettled, raw sewage, which digests 
pollutants and organic content to keep the biological system in balance. 
 
 Recommendation: These motors need to be replaced to bring the plant back 
online. They are an integral part of the treatment process. 
 
Chris Johnson 
Public Works Director 
cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us 
 
 

39

http://www.bellevueidaho.us/
mailto:cjohnson@bellevueidaho.us


40



41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

42



Ordinance No. 25-02 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-02 

AN ORDINANCE  AMENDING BELLEVUE CITY CODE TITLE 3 CHAPTER 2 SECTIONS 3 
AND 8 ADDING THE REQUIREMENT OF AN ALCOHOL AWARENESS CLASS FOR THE 
APPLICANT/BUSINESS OWNER PRIOR TO ANY ISSUANCE OR RENEWAL OF BEER, 
WINE, OR LIQUOR LICENSES AND ADDING LANGUAGE PROHIBITING RESORT CITY 
RESTAURANTS FROM PROMOTING OR OPERATING AS A BAR AND LOUNGE.  

WHEREAS, The City of Bellevue is authorized by the state of Idaho to make all such 
ordinances, bylaws, rules, regulations and resolutions not inconsistent with the laws of the 
state of Idaho as may be expedient; and 

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §23-916 authorizes the City to provide further regulations relating 
to the issuance of licenses for the sale of liquor by the drink; and 

WHEREAS, The City finds that requiring an alcohol awareness training as a condition to 
receiving a liquor license promotes the general health, welfare and safety of the citizens of 
Bellevue 

The City of Bellevue does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. That Bellevue City Ordinance 3-2-3 be amended by adding the underlined: 

3-2-3: APPLICATION FOR LICENSE: 

C.  The applicant/business owner for a license shall be required to attend an alcohol 
awareness training approved by the Bellevue Marshall prior to the issuance or renewal of 
any City issued liquor, beer, and/or wine license. The training shall be attended in-person 
with the Bellevue Marshal’s Office, or online with the Idaho State Police. Proof of 
attendance is required and shall be kept on file by the City Clerk.  

SECTION 2. That Bellevue City Ordinance 3-2-1 be amended by adding the underlined: 

3-2-8: HOURS AND AREAS OF SALES: 

C.  No business holding a resort city restaurant liquor license shall promote or operate the 
restaurant as a bar and lounge.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho, and 

approved by the Mayor of Bellevue this ____ day of _____________ 2025. 

________________________________ 
ATTEST:   Christina Giordani, Mayor 

________________________________ 

Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

44



Bellevue Marshal’s Office  

                                                         115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

To:  City of Bellevue Common Council 

Re:  Lilia’s Market, Eden Mendoza Catalan / Annual Retail Alcohol Beverage License 
Application 

On 02/27/2025 City of Bellevue received an Annual Retail Alcohol Beverage 
License Application from the above business.  On 02/27/2025 at approximately 1410 
hours the Bellevue Marshal’s Office conducted a site inspection of the premises.  I 
observed beer in the three southeast coolers at the rear of the store.  The business had 
signs stating they were not for sale at this time also had a physical barricade blocking 
access to those coolers. 

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office suggests the application for retail beer be issued 
for on-site consumption and off-site be approved. 

Kirtus S. Gaston 
02/27/2025 

Item 7b
45



46



47



48



49



50



Bellevue Marshal’s Office  

                                                         115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

To: Belleuve Common Council  

Re:  Lucy’s Breakfast Resort Liquor License Application 

On 02-01-2025 Bellevue Marshal’s Office received a complaint that Lucy’s 
Breakfast was serving liquor at their establishment and was promoting sales on their 
social media.  Upon investigation we found unsecured liquor at the establishment that 
was not fully licensed for such sales or services.  At the time of this investigation Lucy’s 
Breakfast had only obtained the State of Idaho license for liquor.  On the State of Idaho 
Liquor License Application instructions page at the bottom in bold states “City and 
County license are required before you can serve alcohol.” 

In the social media promotions made by Lucy’s Breakfast it shows what appears 
to be shots and mixed drinks being handled to include using what appears to be a liquor 
bottle “toasting” within the unlicensed establishment.   

On 02-12-2025 the City of Bellevue received an application for Annual Retail 
Alcoholic Beverage amending Lucy’s Breakfast to allow liquor by the drink.  At this time 
Lucy’s Breakfast is only open until 1500 hours per her business license and online 
recourses.  The City of Bellevue passed an ordinance for Resort City Liquor license 
allowing up to 3 licenses be issued with hours of service for such sales be between 1600 
and 2200 hours.  On 02/24/2025 the applicant amended her application giving a dinner 
menu with future operation hours of 1600 to 2200 hours “when/if we get the license.” 

Idaho Code 23-903c (2) states “no less than sixty percent (60%) of gross sales 
from the preceding twelve (12) month operation of a licensed restaurant be derived from 
food services.”  23-903c(3)b states “no resort city restaurant licensed pursuant to this 
section shall promote or operate the restaurant as a bar and lounge.” 

It is the recommendation of the Bellevue Marshal’s Office to deny the 
application.   

1.) Due to possible violation of BCC 3-2-2,  
2.) Being warned on the State License application not to serve prior to obtaining City 

and County licenses and clearly having served as part of a promotional video. 
3.) Not currently open the hours of allowable service for liquor per BCC.   

Item 7c
51



If the establishment opened for food sales during the allowable service times and 
amended their business license to reflect those hours they could potentially come into 
compliance with this provision. 

Kirtus S. Gaston, Marshal 
02/27/2025 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59

Highlight

Highlight



60

Highlight



61



62

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



63

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



64



65

Highlight

Highlight


	03.10.2025 Regular CC Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Memorandum.pdf
	D. 02.24.2025 Regular Council Meeting Min Draft.pdf
	SKM_C450i25030501320.pdf
	CC report.pdf
	Cases.pdf
	CFS1.pdf
	Citations.pdf
	Council report 03-10-25.pdf
	March 4th PW Department Head Report.pdf
	Clerks office Department Report.pdf
	Hydrant Meter w Backflow Preventer Request.pdf
	Hydrant Meter w Backflow Preventer
	Zenner FHD Hydrant Meter w_ Wilkins Backflow Preventer (Gallons), 2-1_2 NST _ USABlueBook.com

	Loader Tires Request.pdf
	Loader Tires
	Snow+ tires for loaderquote

	WWTP_Parts_Core_Main Request.pdf
	WWTP_Parts_Core_Main
	Quote_Q007135_1741020804832

	WAS Motor and Gear Box Request.pdf
	WWTP_Motors_Riverside
	WAS Motor and Gear box

	Ordinance 25-03 Draft.pdf
	Lilia's Beer License.pdf
	Application.pdf
	Business License 2025.pdf
	Lucy's Breakfast.pdf
	Lucy's application.pdf
	Lucy's Business License.pdf
	supp. documents.pdf



